somw Colorado Labor Law Poster

Colorado Law Prohibits Discrimination in places of:

EMPLOYMENT
CRS. § 24-34-401 et seq.

IT SHALL BE A DISCRIMINATORY OR UNFAIR EMPLOYMENT PRACTICE:

o REFUSE TO HIRE, to DISCHARGE, to PROMOTE or DEMOTE, lo HARASS during the course of oo IN MATTERS of COH
CONDITIONS, or PRIVILEGES of employment.

BECAUSE OF:
DISABILITY, RACE, CREED, COLOR, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION (including TRANSGENDER STATUS), RELIGION, AGE, NATIONAL ORIGIN or ANCESTRY, or,in oertain circumstances,
MARRIAGE TO A COWORKER.
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REASDNJ!BLE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR DiSABILITIES
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PREGNANT WORKERS FAIRNESS ACT — C.R.S. §24-34-402.3
physical y from chilcbirth is enfied fo bk
k s s o i rescll s wr G o

pregnancy

RETALIATION PROHIBITED — C.R.5. § 24414&2{8]

in: practice or wha

oppases &

SMR!NG WAGE INFORMATION PROTECTED — C.R.S. § 24-34-402(i)
coerce, intimidate, threaten, or inferfara with an employee or person due to an inguiry, tisciosure of discussion of wages. An
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TO FILE A COMPLAINT OF DISCRIMINATION, OR FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT THE COLORADO CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION;
1560 BROADWAY, LOBBY WELCOME CENTER, SUITE # 110, DENVER, CO 80202
MAIN PHONE: 303-404-2007; HOTLINE ESPANOL: 720-432-4204; TOLL-FREE: B00-262-4845; VITTD RELAY. T11;
FAX: 303-804-7830; EMAIL: DORA_CCRO@STATE CO.US; DORA COLORADO.GOVICRD
EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION COMPLAINTS MUST BE FILED WITHIN SIX (6) MONTHS AFTER THE ALLEGED DISCRIMINATORY
ACT OCCURRED.

colorado.govidoralcivil-rights
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Colorado Law Prohibits Discrimination in places of:

PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION
C.R.S. § 24-34-601 et seq.

PLACE OF PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION MEANS:

ANY PLACE OF BUSINESS engaged in any SALES 1o the PUBLIC and ANY PLACE OFFERING SERVICES, FACILITIES, PRIVILEGES, ADVANTAGES, or ACCOMMODATIONS to the
PUBLIC.

ITIS A DISCRIMINATORY PRACTICE AND UNLAWFUL FOR A PERSON DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO:
REFUSE, WITHHOLD FROM, or DENY to an indhidual or a group FULL and EQUIAL ENJOYMENT of the GOODS, SERVICES, FACILITIES, PRIVILEGES, ADVANTAGES, or
ACCOMMODATIONS of 2 place of public acoommaodaion.
BECAUSE OF: DISABLITY, RACE, CREED, COLOR, SEX, SEXUAL DRIENTATION (nucing TRANSGENDER STATUS), MARITAL STATUS, NATIONAL ORIGIN or ANCESTRY.

SERVICE ANIMALS C.R.5. § 24-34-803:
SERVICE ANIMAL DESHGNATION 1S LIMITED TO A DOG OR MINIATURE HORSE — EMOTIONAL SUPPORT ANIMALS ARE NOT SERVICE ANIMALS
THE DOG MUST BE INDIVIDUALLY TRAINED TO PERFORM TASK(S) OR WORK RELATED TO A DISABILITY,
THE MERE PRESENCE OF THE DOG MEANT TO PROVIDE EMOTIONAL SUPPORTITHERAFY! AND'OR COMPANIONSHIP 1S NOT SUFFICIENT TO MEET THE DEFINITION OF
SERVICE ANIMAL
AN ENTITY MAY NOT REQUIRE OR REQUEST A LICENSE, REGISTRATION, OR OTHER DESIGNATION CONFIRMING STATUS AS A SERVICE ANIMAL. AN ENTITY MAY MAKE THE
FOLLOWING INQUIRIES:
~_1.))5 THIS DOG A SERVICE ANIMAL TRAINED TO PERFORM A TASKIS) OR WORK RELATED TO A DISABILITY?
L) WHAT |5 THE TASK OR WORK THE DOG IS TRAINED TO PERFORM?
A SERVICE ANIMAL MUST BE UNDER THE CONTROL OF TS HANDLER AT ALL TIMES. THE HANDLER IS RESPONSIEBLE FOR THE CARE OF THE SERVICE ANIMAL. INCLUDING
TOILETING, FEEDING, AND OTHERWISE CARING FOR THE DOG

A SERVICE ANIMAL MAY BE DEMNIED ENTRY IF ITS PRESENCE WOULD RESULT IN A FUNDAMENTAL ALTERATION OF THE NATURE OF THE ENTITIES OPERATIONS ANDVOR

MAINTENANCE OF A STERILE ENVIRONMENT. THE MERE PRESENCE OF A SERVICE ANIMAL |3 NOT GROUNDS FOR A VIOLATION OF THE HEALTH CODE. SERVICE ANIMALS
MUST BE ALLOWED IN DINING AREAS AND IN SELF SERVICE FOOD LINES. AN ENTITY MAY NOT CHARGE FEES FOR ALLOWING A SERVICE ANIMAL TO BE PRESENT.

RETALIATION PROHIBITED:
A PERSON WHO OPPOSES DISCRIMINATION, OR WHO PARTICIPATES IN THE INVESTIGATION OF DISCRIMINATION HAS ENGAGED IN PROTECTED ACTIVITY AND RETALIATION
FOR ENGAGING IN A PROTECTED ACTIVITY IS PROMIBITED BY COLORADO LAW.

~ COLO. CIVIL RIGHTS COMM'N RULE 20.4 — DISCRIMINATORY SIGNAGE
L - INPLACES OF PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION: v
No persan shall post or pesmit ko be posted in any place of public accommodation any sign which states o implies the Tollowing:
“WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REFUSE SERVICE TO ANYONE" — 3CCRT08-1

TO FILE A COMPLAINT OF DISCRIMINATION, OR FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT THE COLORADO CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION;
1560 BROADWAY, LOBBY WELCOME CENTER,
SUITE #110, DENVER, CO 80202
MAIN PHONE: 300-694-2097: HOTLINE ESPANOL: T20-430-4204; TOLLAFREE: §00-262-4845, VITTD RELAY. 11;
- FAK. 3033547850 EMAIE. DORA COS DORACOLORADD GOVICR =

FUBLIC ACCOMMODATION DISCRIMINATION COMPLAINTS MUST BE FILED WITHIN SIXTY [60) DAYS AFTER THE ALLEGED DISCRIMINATORY ACT DCCURRED.

colorado.govidoralcivil-rights

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE:

» Properly classified as an employee or an independent contractor
» Paid accurately and timely for the services you perfom

Thons dable o you i you belleve b i orope PO  your emgioyer. ik

Ewamnmmwmmmmmm and property covering you for unemplayment insurance and workers' compansation purposes. As a worker, you
employee vs.

coniractor,

WerkRioht cdle

Impropar (ofion calied of employees as & contractors and other iabor law violatons creale many problems. both for taw-abiding businesses and for
workers in Colorado,
I you befeve you have been contractor and ans realy p g duies that fit fhe criteria of an employee, visit colorado.govicdleTipForm, or call

mmmm-ﬂamammopﬁm To be dassified as an employes, you must mest the criteria in Colorado Revised Stabute 8-70-115, You can read the law enfine and find out more al
caloradoul.goviProperClassification

As an amployes, you are enfifed to rance benefits if you b e theough o fault of your own. Your employer contributes to unemployment insurance and
cannot deduct this from your wages.
I youi b hoyed and wish o e for : insurance benefits, go lo 4 and dick on File a Claim. If your hours of work and pay are reduced, you may be enfitled

1o partial umemployment benefits.

If you caniol access a compuler, call one of the folowing mumbers: 303-318-9000 (Derver-mebo ares) or 1-800-388-5515 (outside Denver-metro area); hearing impaired 303-318-9016 (TDD
Denver-metro area) of 1-800-804-7730 (TDD outeide Denver-melro ansa).

EMPLOYERS ARE REQUIRED BY LAW TO POST THIS NOTICE

Colorado Employment Security Ach, 8-74-101(2); Reguiations Concerning Employment Security 7.3.1 through 7.3.5
P download coples of this poster at then click on Forms ! Publications.

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR. AND EMPLOYMENT
DIVISION OF WORKERS™ COMPENSATION
COLORADO WORKERS' COMPENSATION INFORMATION

Your employer has workers’ compensation coverage for employees through:  and are not offered medical care, you may select the services of a licensed physician or

Teavelecs 900-332-7939

Workers' is & type of that employers must provide 1o
their employees. The cost of workers' compensation insurance is paid entirely by the
employer and may not be deducted from an employee's wages.

'r'uu may file 2 Worker's Claim for Compensation with the Division of Workers’
P To obtain forms or information regarding the workers' compensation
system, you may call Customer Service 2t 303.318.8700, or toll-free ot 1-888-390-7936
oF visit our website at www colorado goviadle/dwe,
COLORADO DIVISION OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION
633 1TTH Street, Suite 400, Deaver, CO 80202-3626

Any information provided below comes from your employer and is specific to this
place of emphoyment:

If you are injured or sastain an occupational disease while &t work, you may be entitled
o compensation bencfits as provided by law. WRITTEN NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN

TO YOUR EMPLOYER WITHIN 4 WORKING DAYS OF THE ACCIDENT. If you
don’t report your injury or oocupational dissase prompily your benefits may be reduced.

If you are unable to work as the result of a work-related injury or occupational discase,

ion (wage benefits will be based on 23 of your average weekly
wage up to & maximum set by law. No compensation is payable for the first 3 days
disability unless the period of disability exceeds two weeks.

You are entitled to reasonable and necessary medical treatment of compensable injuries
or occupational diseases. I you notify your employer of an injury or occupational discase

WA R 0519

-INJURY MUST BE GIVEN TO

COLORADO MINIMUM WAGE ORDER 35 POSTER

(Poster s effactive January 1, 2020 through expected release of Colorado Overtime and Minimum Pay Standards (COMPS) Order #36 on
March 1, 2020)

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT - DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS AND STATISTICS
www.colorado govicdlefiabor

$ 1 2 -00 per hour effective January 1, 2020
$10.20 per hour effective January 1, 2018

$11.10 per hour effective January 1, 2018
I addition to state mimimun wage requirements, there are also federal minimum wage requ 1f an employee i and
jprovides a higher minimesm wage or sets 2 higher standard shall apply.

Amended Colorado Mimimum Wage Order Number 3‘ mgu]:lﬁ ligrs hmn!. o\tmme. and warking conditions for covened employees in the following imdustries: Retail and Service,
age, and Health and Medscal.

wage laws, the lew which

Mumimum wage shall be paid to all adult employees and emancipated minors whether REST
employed on an hourly, piccework, commission, time, task, o other hasis. This PERIODS shall be in the middle of each four (4) hour wark period. A compensated ten (10) mimie
mnrrnumngeshllbepmdmempiu\usn\‘omuwmuhdwﬂmlmm mmf«mmr&]mumm.«uwwuummm
wige, empioyees. Such rest p from pioyee’s wages. it iHoT
Any coasecutive twenty-four (24) howr period starting with the same hour each day snd necessary that the employee leave the p for said rest period.

{he same hor as the beginning of the woekweek, The workday is set by the employer ~~ MEAL Frepiayees shall be evtitied o an uninsernapsed and “duty Eree” meal pericd of a least 2

Every emplayer shall authorize and permit rest periods, which insofar as practicable,

and may accommodase fexible work shift scheduling. PERIODS thirty minute duration whea the scheduled woek shift exceeds five consecutive hours of
Ay consecutive seven (T) day period starting with the same calendas day and hour cach waork. The emplovees must&he completely Rhnwdo(lﬂdmuldm:rnﬂ:x
woek, A warkwoek i a fixed and recuring period of 168 hours, seven (7) consccutive :‘“‘f{‘:{""““"“‘i‘ h‘“x‘“‘-“‘“"‘”’"‘““’“’“‘" L
twemity-fous (24) bowr periods. ure business activity or
Employees shall bo paid time and ooe-talf of he regular rat of pey for any work in ﬁuﬁkmi:n::eawfxlkmt‘:ﬂmmlmﬂmmnmﬂ
excess of: (1) forty (40) bowrs per workweek: ["nwdw[l‘]]mspnumfu- i e u " PR
o : choice “on the job™ and be fially compensated for the “on-duty™ meal period without any
(3) twebve (12} consecutive hours ding time of the s of ime or compensation.
workday (excloding duty free meal periods), whichever calculation results in the gresier ke e @ _ e
payment of wages. Hours worked in two or mare workweocks shall not be sveraged for  UNIFORMS l“‘ﬂ“ﬂ;;mﬁxm’wm i an::lumms
f overtime. i work in two ce s 2 different pay employ ehases, maintsnance,

tates For the same exnployer shall e computed af the overtime rate based o0 the regular of the uniforms or special apparel. If the uniform fumished by the employer is plain
rate of py for the position in which the evertime occurs, or at 8 weighied average of the =d washable and does not need ar require special cane such s sreeing, dey clessing,
rates for each postion, a provided in the Fair Labor Standards Act P"'m&‘“ Wmhﬂ[mrﬂmm:;‘:m& ‘"mr
S&?ﬂwm:ﬂ'u_lhhlnnq'l.m each uniform fiemished to employees upon issaance of & receipt to the employee for
;fml’“mm“‘h"“"’r'-iow such deposit. The entire deposit shall be retumed 1o the employee when the uniform is
§7.18 per hour effective January 1, 2018 retmmesd. The cost of ondinary wear and sear of a unifoem o special sppaeel shallnot be

" s de y 2 dedacted from the employee's wages or deposit,
;’mmﬁ ndwgummei\n mﬂfmp:;_:;;hm innl‘q:.‘l'lsll‘ps RECOVERY  An cmployoe recciving ess than the Iegal minimum wage applicable to such cmployee
inchod designased 158 " by credit cand b charge shps, OF WAGES s entitled fo recover in a civil action the unpaéd balance of the fiull amount of such
Nedhing k . 4 shall revent an emgl o mimimum wage, together with reasonable attomey fees and court costs, notwithstanding
mmmmMuummmamlmmawmm! ms " amy agreement to woek for a lesser wage, prsuant to § 86118 CRS. (2020).
other empk £ “mm% Employer- Altermatively, an empleyee may elect to parsoe a minimum wage complaint throegh the

quired s { tips with eemploy PHLT Ty and oy resive division's administzative procedure &5 described in the Colorado Wage Act, § 3-4-101,

et seq C.RS. (2020,

Whenever employers are subject to both federal and Colorado lw, the law providing

JURESDICTION  greater protiction or setting the higher standard shall apply. For information ca
federal kaw contact the nearest affice of the U, 5. Department of Labor, Wage and
Hoar Division, 1999 Broadway, Suite 710, PO Box 46550 Denver, 00 802016550,
Telephone (T20) 264-3250.

MUST BE POSTED IN AN AREA FREQUENTED BY EMPLOYEES WHERE IT MAY BE EASILY READ

cdle_labor_standards@state.co.us | 303-318-8441 | 1-888-390-7936

{t= 2]

ips, soch as management or food preparers, or deduction of eredit card processing fees

from tipped emplovees, shall nullify allowsble tip credits towards the minimum wage DUAL
authorized in section 3{c). No mone than §3.02 per boar in tip income may be used to
alfset the minimum wage of tipped employees.

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT
DIVISION OF LABOR
www.colorado.goviedlaflabor

NOTICE OF PAYDAYS

In accordance with 8-4-107, C.R.S.:

Every employer shall post and keep posted conspicuously at the
place of work if practicable, or otherwise where it can be seen as em-
ployees come or go to their places of work, or at the office or nearest
agency for payment kept by the emplayer a notice specifying the reg-
ular paydays and the time and place of payment, in accordance with
the provisions of section 8-4-103, and also any changes conceming
them that may occur from time to time.

Pay periods can be no greater duration than a calendar month or 30 days,
whichever is longer. Paydays must occur no later than 10 days following the
close of each pay period. 8-4-103, CRS.

EMPLOYEES ARE PAID ON REGULAR PAYDAYS AS FOLLOWS:

Time: F'ridau'

Place:

‘This form i provided as a courtesy by the Colorado Division of Labor. Other Notice of
Paydays Postars may he accentshie nrovided that they contain the alaments and infor.

S mation required by 8-4-107, C.R.S,

WARNING

IFYOUAREINJUREDONTHE

JOB, WRITTEN NOTICE OF YOUR

YOUR EMPLOYER WITHIN

FOUR WORKING DAYS AFTER
THE ACCIDENT, PURSUANT TO
SECTION 8-43-102(1) AND (1.5),
COLORADO REVISED STATUTES.

IF THE INJURY RESULTS FROM
YOUR USE OF ALCOHOL OR CON-
TROLLED SUBSTANCES, YOUR
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION
DISABILITY BENEFITS MAY BE
REDUCED BY ONE-HALF IN AC-
CORDANCE WITH SECTION
8-42-112.5, COLORADO REVISED
STATUTES.
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Federal Labor Law Poster
EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

UNDER THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT

FEDERAL MINIMUM WAGE

$7.25

BEGINNI

OVERTIME PAY
CHILD LABOR

At least 1% times the reguiar rate of pay for all hours worked over 40 in & workweak.

An employee must be at least 16 years old to work in most non-farm jobs and at least 18 to work in non-farm
jobs declared hazardous by the Secretary of Labor Youths 14 and 15 years old may work outside school

JULY

The law requires employers to display this poster where employees can readily see it.

hours in various n

TIP CREDIT

they claim a tip credil agains! their

Different rules apply in agricutiural emplnymmt

Employers of “lipped employees” who meet certain conditions may claim a partial wage credit based on tips
received by their employees. Employers must pay tipped empluyoes acash wage of at least $2.13 per hour if

jobs with certain work hours restrictions.

h tips ined with the

make up the difference.

NURSING
MOTHERS

ENFORCEMENT

against or discharging workers who file a

ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION PITENER,

The FLSA requires employers lo provide reasonable break time for a nursing mother employee who is
subject to the FLSA's overtime requirements in order for the employee to express breast milk for her nursing
child for one year after the child's birth each time such employes has a need to express breast milk
Employers are also required to provide a place, other than a bathroom, that is shislded from view and free
from intrusion from coworkers and the public, which may be used by the employee to express breas! milk.

wage obligation. If an

employer's cash wage of at least $2.13 per hour do not equal the minimum hourly wage, the employer must

The Department has authority 1o recover back wages and an equal amount in liquidated damages in in-
stances of minimum wage, overtime, and other viclations. The Depariment may litigate andlor recommend
criminal prosecution. Employers may be assessed civil money penalties for each willful or repeated violation
of the minimum wage or overlime pay provisions of the law. Civil money penalties may also be assessed for
violations of the FLSA's child labor provisions, Heightened civil money penalties may be assessed for each
child labor violation that results in the death or serious injury of any minor employee, and such assessments
may be doubled when the violations are determined to be wIIIILd or repeated. The law also prohibits retaliating

int or ipate in any pi under the FLSA,

« Certain occupations and establishments are exempt from the minimum wage, andior overtime pay

Samoa, the C h of the North

= Special provisions apply to workers in

Mariana

Islands, and the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

+ Some siate laws provide greater employes protections; employers must comply with both

« Some employers incomectly classify workers as “independent contractors™ when they are actually
amployees under tha FLSA. It is important to know the difference between the two because employees
(unless axempt) are entitled to the FLSA's minimum wage and overlime pay protections and correctly
classified independent contractors are not

= Certain full-ime students, student leamers, apprentices, and workers with disabilities may be paid less than

the minimum wage under special cerfificates issued by the Depariment of Labor.

WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

All workers have the right to:

= A safe workplace.

= Raise a safety or health concern with your
employer or OSHA, or report a work-
related injury or iliness, without being
retaliated against.

= Receive information and training on job
hazards, including all hazardous
substances in your workplace.

= Request an OSHA inspection of your
workplace if you believe there are unsafe
or unhealthy conditions. OSHA will keep
your name confidential. You have the right
to have a representative contact OSHA
on your behalf.

= Participate (or have your representative
participate) in an OSHA inspection and
speak in private to the inspector.

» File a complaint with OSHA within 30
days (by phone, online or by mail) if you
have been retaliated against for using
your rights.

= See any OSHA citations issued to your
employer.

= Request copies of your medical records,
tests that measure hazards in the
workplace, and the workplace injury and
iliness log.

This poster is available free from OSHA.

Contact 0SHA. We can help.

1-800-321-OSHA (6742)

Employers must:

= Provide employees a workplace free from
recognized hazards. It is illegal to retaliate
against an employee for using any of their
rights under the law, including raising a
health and safety concern with you or with
OSHA, or reporting a work-related injury
or illness.

= Comply with all applicable OSHA
standards.

» Report to OSHA all work-related fatalities
within 8 hours, and all inpatient
hospitalizations, amputations and losses
of an eye within 24 hours.

= Provide required training to all workers in a
language and vocabulary they can
understand.

= Prominently display this poster in the
workplace.

= Post OSHA citations at or near the place
of the alleged violations.

FREE ASSISTANCE to identify and correct
hazards is available to small and medium-
sized employers, without citation or penalty,
through OSHA-supported consultation
programs in every state.

YOUR RIGHTS lRJNDER USERRA

THE UNIFORME

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

EMPLOYEE POLYGRAPH PROTECTION ACT

REEMPLOYMENT RIGHTS

Wou havee T rght 10 be resmpioyed in mmmmdmm
that joit s partrrm sarvica in the unitanmod senvios

HEALTH INSURANCE PROTECTION

I you hearve your job i paronm milary Senice, you huv e right
1 séect 1o continue your exisling employer-based healh plas
covorage for you and your dependants for up 10 24 months whil
in the

* Even if you don't slect io continues coverage during your milltary
sorvico, you have the right i be reinalaied in your employes's
et plan when you ae reemployed. generaly without any
wailing perinds of axchusions (e, pre-existing condiion

v ot : i a dis eackisaons) except for sandce-connacied linesees of inunes.
chiegs of wnder ather I!\nn honorable conditions. ENFORCEMENT

H you ar gt o b9 reempoyed, you Mmat ba resiored 198 [0 4 Tha 1.5, Depertment of Labor Vetarans Ereghoymant and Train

e ety you wousid hawe attained  you had not boen absont duo i g

o miltary service o, in some cases. 8 complaints of LSERRA violalions

comparaiie job. « For avsistarcn in g @ cenplare, o lor asy ofes inlomton on

-886-4-USA-DOL

RIGHT TO BE FREE FROM USERRA, contact VETS a1 1 a;mmun

DISCRIMINATION AND RETALIATION " Pt

Wyou « B you fle n complaint with VETS and VETS is unable 10 resohve iL

* arn a past or present member of the uniformed service. ¥ou may request that your case be referned 1o the Depariment of

* harve appied for mambership in h uniformed servce; or JusSico or the Office of Special Counsel, as applicable. for

« e obAGEeG 10 BArv i V8 unilomed sarvice: Fepenasntaton

* You may also bypass the VETS process and being & civil action

Employers ans genarally prohibited from requiring or requesting any employes of job appicant io take
a lie detector test, and from 9. o @ against an employse of
prospactive employes for refusing !u lan atost or (ur mxarcising other rights under the Act.

Federal, State and local govamments am not affectod by the law. Also, the law does not apply 10
tests given by the Federal 1o centain private sngaged in national
socurity-resated actvwiies.

Thaa Act parmits polygraph (a kind of ke detector) tests to ba administered in the private sector,
subjiect lo restriclions, 1o cartain prospactive emuloyaesd seotm service firms (armoned car, alanm,
and guard), and of
The Act also permits polygraph lesting. subject to restricions, of cortain employess of privale firms
whao are of i ina incident (theft, embazziement. eto. ) that
resylted in oconomic i0ss ko the employer

* you orrsre Shat yoor employer mceives advanoe wrillan o verbal
nofice of your senvice;

* you have five years o loss of cumulative service in the uniformed
S0rVIces while with that paricular emplayer,

= you rebum o work or apply for reamploymnt in @ fimely mane
after conclusion of service: and

EXEMPTIONS

The law does not presmpt any provision of amy State or local law or any calleclive bargaining
agresment which is mone resirictive with respect 1o ke detector lests.

EXAMINEE RIGHTS Whera polygraph tests are pormitied, they are subject to numerous strct standards conceming the
conduct and length of the lest. Examinaes have a number of specific rights, including the right 1o a
writhen natice before besting, the nght to refuse or discontinue a test, and the right not to have test
results disciosed o unauthorized persons.

ENFORCEMENT The Secretary of Labor may bring court actions 1o restrain viclations and assess civil penalfies hen 0 employer may not deny you ‘against an employer for vickaians of USERRA
agains! violators. Employees or job applicants may also bring their own oour actions.  initinl ampioymont: * promolion: of
* roemploymant; + any berit of senployment.
THE LAW REQUIRES EMPLOYERS TO DISPLAY THIS POSTER WHERE EMPLOYEES AND ~ rtenton in employment T::"V"’ B‘ﬂﬂm:'ﬂ Mmtﬂwm‘__s. m: OO
JOB APPLICANTS CAN READILY SEE IT. because of this status. it it this nddress:
aa¥ion, B empoye iy ol retaie . it fPaswew, ol gowivets/programs usemapostar bm, Fedaral law re-
:wmuusem@ m*lu-ouwnu quires employers io nolify employess of thesr nghas under LISERRA,

o making
uncder USERRA, sven i

b
U5, Department of Justice

and smplcyers may meet i requiromarnt by deplaying this nofice
whars they customariy place nofces for employeas

@ slabsmant in connection with &
That person has fo sefvics

2
O

U5 Department of Labor
1-866-487-2365

1808 48T4243
TTY: 1-477-380-5827
warw.dol goviwhd

- WAGE AND HOUR DWVISIDN ’gﬁ
| -y UNITED STATES DEFARTMENT GF LABOR ‘
" k

(1]

REQUESTING

Generaly, erghoyess must ghve J0-iys’ Mvisncs fotcs of The reed for FMLA lnave 1t 8 15 not possible 1o give 3-days’
EMPLOYEE RIGHTS Sl imiremm———
ures

Empioyses do not have ko share 8 medcsl m«mmmmmmmmmmmurm
UNDER THE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT eterrine e levee quaes for FULA protaction. Suficien iformaton an emplayor Tt e
mploryen i o wel be unable 10 perform his or her job funcsions, Mlmvmbﬂdlmmmmn

tinuing sedical testment is necessary. Emoloyess must inform the employer f o need &k

THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION Sk oo o i A et s etk e
LEAVE mwm.nmw.mm.mmmwmvm.f.ummwmnnamnn\?mm Employees can require 2 certificaion or perodic recerifcalion supporing the need for lenve. i ihe employer detemines

ENTITLEMENTS  period for the inliowing reason; that the cartification i incomplate. i Mmust provide @ wiillen NoBCH indicating what additional information is equired
» Th birth of & chid of placeenant of o child for adoption or Toster care EMPLOYER onmmmmmmmmiwwmmwnwmmwhthm

* To bord with o chikd (kearve must be taken within 1 year of S child's birth o placement) IMES st noify the

she is iigibse for FMLA lsave and., ¥ slghblo, must also peovide & notice of
+ To core for the omployes's spouse, child, ar parent who has & qualifying sercus health condiion;
For A e

e o
maWrw-‘mhFWA If tho employes s not slgible, Fe employer must prdvide i resson lor
inelaglainty

 matary mesmper i, o paren
An siigible eeployes who 8 B Coviend Sarvicamombr's $poust. child. Danent. o nead of Kin may siso tiks up i0 26 wesls
of FMLA ledve in 8 single 12-manth paviod to cane for the servicamomber with & sefious injury o liness.
A omployos does not noed i e lesve in one block. Whan It is medically necassary o ofhraiss permsited, emplayves
mary take leavo intermitiently or on o reduced schedule
Emplaryess may chooss, or an smployer may require, Lse of scorued paid leave while Wking FMLA eve. If an employse
subsstitutes accrued paid lnavs for FMLA leave, the employes must comply with the smployer's normal pakd leave polides
BENEFITS & h FMLA v " 1 e oy vewrs ol o e
PROTECTIONS 0, rpiam from FMLA beave, st employess must b restornd 1 the same job o one neary idensical to & wih
equivalent pay, benelits, and other smployment terms snd condibon.
mmmmmmanmmummmbm x:)mnnsemlmw
opposing oy the FMLA, o iy 0 FMLA
ELIGIBILITY Melrﬁww‘Ww\:rhlhﬂwwe“mmM'WW”U!W—O'\W\GNUWW'MU\IGM The
REQUIREMENTS  employoe must
= Harve workod for the empioyer for al least 12 monihs.
* Havvw ot fonst 1,250 hours of servion in he 13 manths bedore taking leave:* and
* Work at & localion whaes the emgiloyer has al least 50 amployees
« within 75 miles of the employes's worksile
*Special Tours of sarvice” recuirements Bpply 10 aisins fight crew smployoes.

=+ For qusit

Emghcryers must nolify s smpioyess f leave will ba designatod s FMUA leave, and i o, fow much lsave will be
desgrated e FMLA leive

Empioyees may fle 5 complaint wih the U.S. Dapasiment of Laber, Wage and Hour Division, of may brng 2 private
Inwsuit against an

The FMLA doos not aflect any federal or stale law prahdiing dscrimination of supereds any state or local law o
collsciive bargaining sgreemant that provides prester family o raadical leave rights

For additional information or to file a complaint:

1-866-4-USWAGE

(1-866-487-9243) TTY: 1-877-889-5627

www.dol.gov/whd

U.S. Department of Labor | Wage and Hour Division WH1420a REV 04/16

Equal Employment Opportunity is

THE LAW

Private Employers, State and Local Governments, Educational Institutions, Employment Agencies and Labor Organizations
Applicants to and employees of most private employers, state and local governments, educational institutions,
employment agencies and labor organizations are protected under Federal law from discrimination on the following bases:

GENETICS

Title II of the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 protects applicants and
employees from discrimination bused on genetic information in hiring, promotion, discharge,
pay, fringe benefits, job training, classification, referral, and other aspects of employment.
GINA also restricts employers' ac qummm u!' genetic information and strictly limits disclosure
of genetic i ion. Crenetic i ludes information about genetic tests of

RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, NkTiONAL ORIGIN

Title \-'!I of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as d. protects appli and employees from
disc ion in hiring, p discharge, pay, fringe benefits, job training. classification,
referral, and other aspects of employment, on the basis of race, color, religion, sex (including
pregnancy), or national origin. Religious discrimination includes failing to reasonably
accommodate an employee’s religious p where the acc fation does not impose

undue hardship. applicants, employees, or their family bers; the manifestation of di or disorders in
family members (family medical history): and requests for or receipt of genetic services by
DISABILITY applicants, employees, or their family members.

Title T and Title V of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, protect qualified
individuals from discrimination on the basis of disability in hiring, promotion, discharge, pay,
fringe benefits, job training, classification, referral, and other aspects of employment. Disability
discrimination includes not making reasonable accommodation to the known physical or
mental limitations of an otherwise qualified individual with a disability who is an applicant or
emplovee, barring undue hardship.

RETALIATION

All of these Federal laws prohibit covered entities from retaliating against a person who files a
charge of discrimination, participates in a discrimination proceeding, or otherwise opposes an
unlawful employment practice.

WHAT TO DO IF YOU BELIEVE DISCRIMINATION HAS OCCURRED

There are strict time limits for filing charges of employment discrimination. To preserve the
ability of EEOC to act on your behalf and to protect your right to file a private lawsuit, should
you ultimately need to, you should contact EEOC promptly when discrimination is suspected:
The U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC), 1-800-669-4000 (toll-frec) or
1-800-669-6820 (toll-free TTY number for individuals with hearing impairments). EEOC field
office information is available at www.ccoc.gov or in most telephone directories in the LS.
Government or Federal Government section. Additional information about EEOC, including
information about charge filing. is available at www.eeoc.gov.

AGE

The Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, as amended, protects applicants and
cmployees 40 years of age or older from discrimination based on age in hiring, promotion,
discharge, pay, fringe benefits, job training, classification, refermal, and other aspects of employment.

SEX (WAGES)
In addition to sex discrimination prohibited by Title V11 of the Civil Rights Act, as amended,

the Equal Pay Act of 1963, as amended, prohibits sex discrimination in the payment of wages
to women and men performing substantially equal work, in jobs that require equal skill, effort,
and responsibility, under similar working conditi

in the same

Employers Holding Federal Contracts or Subcontracts

Applicants to and employees of companies with a Federal government contract or subcontract
are protected under Federal law from discrimination on the following bases:

RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, NATIONAL ORIGIN 1 in empl lisabled veterans, recently separated veterans (within three ycars of

Executive Order 11246, as jed, prohibits job diseri on the basis of race, color, discharge or n.lc:m: from active duty), other protected veterans (veterans who served during a

religion, sex or national origin, and requires affirmative action to ensure equality of opportunity  war or in a campaign or expedition for which a campaign badge has been authorized), and

in all aspects of employment. Armed Forces service medal veterans (veterans who, while on active duty, participated in a
LS. military operation for which an Armed Forces service medal was awarded).

INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES

Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, protects qualified individuals from
diserimination on the basis of disability in hiring, promotion, discharge, pay. fringe benefits,
job training, classification, referral, and other aspects of employment. Disability discrimination
includes not making reasonable accommodation to the known physical or mental limitations of
an otherwise qualified individual with a disability who is an applicant or employee, barring
undue hardship. Section 503 also requires that Federal contractors take affirmative action to
employ and advance in employment qualified imdividuals with disabilities at all levels of
employment, including the executive level

RETALIATION
Retaliation is prohibited against a person who files a complaint of discrimination, participates
in an OFCCP proceeding, or otherwise opposes discrimination under these Federal laws,

Any person who believes a contractor has violated its nondiscrimination or affirmative action
bligations under the auth above should contact immediately:

The Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs (OFCCP), 11.S. Department of Labor,
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20210, 1-800-397-6251 (toll-free) or (202)
693-1337 (TTY). OFCCP may also be comacted by e-mail at OFCCP-Publici@dol.gov, or by
calling an OFCCP regional or district office, listed in most telephone directories under U.S.
Government, Department of Labor.

DISABLED, RECENTLY SEPARATED, OTHER PROTECTED,

AND ARMED FORCES SERVICE MEDAL VETERANS

The Vietnam Era Veterans® Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended, 38
U.5.C. 4212, prohibits job discrimination and requires affirmative action to employ and

Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance

INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES

Section 504 of the Rehabilitarion Act of 1973, as amended. prohibits employment

dis in any program or activity which receives Federal
financial assi crimination is prohibited in all aspects of employment against persons.
with disabilities who, with or without reasonable accommodation, can perform the essential
functions of the job

RACE, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX

In addition to the protections of Title VIT of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, Title V1

of the Civil Righis Act of 1964, as amended, prohibits discrimination on the basis of race,
; Emple

financial ass

or national ongin m prog

mployment .!hu—umn AION CAUSES OF May cause

g o of employ vy
Lllscnmln.suun in pmudlnb services umlxr such programs. Title IX of the Education
A di of 1972 prohibi discrimination on the basis of sex in educational

Programs or activities \hhkh receive Federal financial assistance.

1f you believe you have been discriminated against in a program of any institution which
receives Federal financial you should diately contact the Federal agency
providing such assistance.

EEOC 902 and OFCCP 8408 Versions Useable With 11/09 Supplement
EEQC-P/E-] (Revised 11/09)

IF YOU HAVE THE
RIGHT TO WORK

DON'T LET ANYONE
TAKE IT AWAY

Retaliates against you because you are speaking up for
your right to work as protected by this law (the law prohibits
retaliation at 8 U.S.C. § 1324b(a)(5))

If you have the skills, experience, and legal right to work, your
citizenship or immigration status shouldn't get in the way.
Neither should the place you were born or another aspect of
your national origin. A part of U.S. immigration laws protects

citizenship status and national Origin. You Can fead this law ai N protections from di 1 baged on citizanship status
8U.SC.§1324b. and national origin.
The Immigrant and Employee Rights Section (IER) may be Immigrant and Employee Rights Section (IER)
able to help if an employer treats you unfairly in violation 1-800-255-7688 TTY 1800-237-2515
of this law.
S : www justice govlie
The law that IER enforces is 8 U.S.C. § 1324b. The regulations o
for this law are at 28 C.F.R. Part 44, IER@usdoi.qov

Gall IER If an employer:

Does not hire you or fires you because of your national origin

U.S. Depariment of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Immigrant and Employee
Rights Section, January 2019

or citizenship status (this may violate a part of the law at 8
U.S.C. § 1324b(a)(1)

Treats you unfairly while checking your right to work in the

U.S., including while completing the Form |-9 or using E-Verify
(this may violate the law at 8 U.S.C. § 1324b(a)(1) or (a)(6))

mkwmmmmmmmmumbeamwym has mlegawmm and has no force or effect oﬂaw The

document may be rescinded or modified at the Dep [ g '8 with applicable faws. The D s 0)
documents, including this guidance, mwmmwmmmmwwmmmmmuymmmdm
applicable statutes, regulations, or binding judicial p For more i P

Improper Guidance Documents, " from Attomey General Jefferson B. Sessions Il Nammberfﬁ, 2017,

This Organization
Participates in E-Verify

SI USTED TIENE
DERECHO A TRABAJAR

NO DEJE QUE
NADIE SE LO QUITE

a trabajar en los EE. UU., incluyendo al completar el Eormulario 1-9
o utilizar E-Verify (esto podria representar una vulneracion dela ley
contenida en la Seccion 1324b(a)(1) o {a)(6) del Titulo 8 del Cadigo
de los EE. UU.)

Si usted dispone de las capacidades, experiencia y derecho legal a
trabajar, su estatus migratorio o de ciudadania no debe representar
un obstaculo, ni tampoco lo debe ser el lugar en que usted nacid
o ningdin otro aspecto de su nacionalidad de origen. Existe una
parte de las leyes migratorias de los EE. UU. que protegen a los

j que cuentan con la debida autorizacion lagal
trabajar de la discriminacion por motivos de su estatus de ciudadania
o nacionalidad de origen. Puede consultar esta ley contenida en la

Toma represalias en su contra por haber defendido su derecho a
rabajar al ampaiu e esta key (la ley prohibe les represalias, segin
se indica en la Seccién 1324b(a)(5) del Titulo 8 del Cédigo de los EE.

Seccitn 1324b del Titulo 8 del Cédigo de los EE. UU. uu,)
Es posible que la Seccién de Derechos de Inmigrantes y Esta ley puede ser complicada. Liame a la IER para m_as hfnrmac_éan
Empleados (IER, por sus siglas en inglés) pueda ayudar si un sobre Ias protecciones existentes contra la discriminacion por motivos

empleador lo trata de una forma injusta, en contra de esta ley. del estatus de ciudadania o la nacionalidad de origen.

La ley que hace cumplir la IER es la Seccidn 1324b del Titulo 8 del Seccion de Derechos de Inmigrantes y Empleados (IER)

Cédigo de los EE. UU. Los reglamentos de dicha ley se encuentran

an Ia Parta 44 dal Titulo 28 del Codigo de Reglamentos Federales, ~ 1-900-265-7688 TTY 1-800-237-2515
Liame a la IER si un empleador: www justice govicr-espanolfier
|ER@usdoj.gov

No lo contrata o lo despide a causa de su nacionalidad de origen o
estatus de ciudadania (esto podria representar una vulneracion de
parte de la ley contenida en la Seccion 1324b{a)(1) de! Titulo 8 del
Cédigo de los EE. UU.)

Departamento de Justicia de los EE. UL, Division de Derechos Civiles,

Lo trata de una manera injusta a la forma de comprobar su derecho s I 7 del 2010

mmmmmmm mmmmdmwmadmsmdeIMpwmdefaw no fiere pingdn efecto juridicaments

¥ puede ser i ded Dep conforme a [as leyes aplicables. Los documsntos de onentacidn dal
Departamento, entre slios asle de o n juri s alld de lo que se requiere
&n los trminos de fas leyes Ios ofosp Juridic Para mds info in, viase
para Todos Los Componantes: La Prohibicidn contra Dy di Or propiass, del Fiscal General Jefferson B. Sessions I, 16 de
naviembee del 2017,

Esta Organizacion
Participa en E-Verify

This employer participates in E-Verify and will
provide the federal government with your Form |9
information to confirm that you are authorized to
work in the U.S.

If E-Verify cannot confirm that you are authorized
to work, this employer is required to give you
written instructions and an opportunity to contact
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) or Social
Security Administration (SSA) so you can begin

to resolve the issue before the employer can take
any action against you, including terminating your
employment.

Employers can only use E-Verify once you have
accepted a job offer and completed the Form I-3.

E-Verify Works for Everyone
For more information on E-Verify, or
if you believe that your employer has
violated its E-Verify responsibilities,
please contact DHS.

g s Zp

Este empleador participa en E-Verify y proporcionara
al gobierno federal la informacion de su Formulario
19 para confirmar que usted esta autorizado para
trabajar en los EE.UU.

Si E-Verify no puede confirmar que usted esta
autorizado para trabajar, este empleador esta requerido
a darle instrucciones por escrito y una oportunidad

do contactar al Dopartamente deo Seguridad Nacional
(DHS) o a la Administracion del Seguro Social (SSA)
para que pueda empezar a resolver el problema antes
de que el empleador pueda tomar cualquier accion en
su contra, incluyendo la terminacion de su empleo.

Los empleadores sdlo pueden utilizar E-Verify una
vez que usted haya aceptado una oferta de trabajo y
completado el Formulario I-9.

E-Verify Funciona Para Todos

Para mas informacion sobre E-Verify, o si
usted cree que su empleador ha violado
sus responsabilidades de E-Verify, por
favor contacte a DHS.

888-897-7731

dhs.govie-verify

E-VERIFY 15 A SERVICE OF DHS AND 554

Tha E-Vieriy logo and maric are registersd tradamarks of Department of Homedand
Security, Commercial sale of this postor s strictly profibied.

www.GovDocs.com |

(888) 273-3274

IN CASE OF EMERGENCY CALL:

TED SMITH:

303-550-5292

ROSEANNE MULLIS: 720-201-5576

PROJECT SUPERINTENDENT:

PROJECT MANAGER:

Employer Obligations

Employers must take all reasonable
steps to prevent discrimination and
harassment from occurring.

Definition of Sexual Harassment

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
regulations define sexual harassment
as unwanted sexual advances, or visuel,
verbal or physical conduct of a sexual
nature. This definition includes many
forms of offensive behavior and
includes gender-based harassment of
a person of the same sex as the
harasser; the following is a partial list:

¢ Unwanted sexual advances

¢ Offering employment benefits in
exchange for sexual favors

* Making or threatening reprisals after
a negative response to sexual
advances

* Visual conduct: leering, making sexual
gestures, displaying of sexually sug-
gestive objects or pictures, cartoons
or posters

¢ Verbal conduct: making or using
derogatory comments, epithets,
slurs, and jokes

o Verbal sexual advances or proposi-
tions

e Verbal abuse of sexual nature,
graphic verbal commentaries about
an individual’s body, sexually degrad-
ing words used to describe an indi-
vidual, suggestive or obscene letters,
notes, or invitations

¢ Physical conduct: touching, assault,
impending or blocking movements

Employer Liability

All employers are covered by the
harassment section of Title VII. If
harassment occurs, an employer may
be liable even if management was not
aware of the harassment. An employer
might avoid liability if the harasser is &
rank and file employee and if there was
a program to prevent harassment, The
harasser, as well as any management
representative who knew about the
harassment and condoned or ratified
it, could be held liable for damages.

Additionally, the EEOC requires an
entity to take “all reasonable steps to

prevent harassment from occurring?” If
an employer has failed to take such
preventive measures, that employer
can be held liable for the harassment.

An act of harassment by itself, is an
unlawful act. A victim may be entitled to
damages even though no employment
opportunity has been denied and there
is no actual loss of pay or benefits.

Typical Sexual Harassment Cases

The three most common types of sex-
ual harassment .complaints filed with
the Department are:

* An employee is fired or denied a job
or an employment benefit because
he/she refused to grant sexual favors
or because he/she complained about
harassment.. (Retaliation for com-
plaining about harassment is illegal,
even if it cannot be demonstrated
that the harassment actually
occurred.)

* An employee quits because he/she
can no longer tolerate an offensive
work environment. (Referred to as a
“constructive discharge” harassment
case.) Ifitis proven that a reasonable
person, under like conditions, would
resign to escape the harassment, the
employer may be held responsible for
the resignation as if the employee
had been discharged.

* An employee is exposed to an offen-
sive work environment. Exposure to
various kinds of behavior or to unwant-
ed sexual advances alone may consti-
tute' harassment.

Disciplinary Action

Any employee who harasses another
will be subject to disciplinary action
that could lead to suspension, tranafer
or termination. In an effort of determin-
ing if harassment has occurred, the
company will thoroughly investigate all
claims of harassment and may,
depending on the specific case, use
outside consultants or attorneys to
investigate these claims. All employees
will be treated fairly and in a confiden-
tial manner when a charge of harass-
ment is made. For more specific details
on this company’s investigation proce-

. dures, please contact a supervisor or
the personnel department.

Preventing Sexual Harassment |

A program to eliminate sexual
harassment from the workplace is not
only required by law, but is the most
practical way to avoid or limit liability
if harassment should occur despite
preventive efforts.

Complaint Procedure

An employer should take immediate
and appropriate action when he/she
knows, or should have known, that
sexual harassment has occurred. An
employer must take effective action to
stop any further harassment and to
ameliorate any effects of the harass-
ment. To those ends, the employer's
polioy chould include provisione to:

¢ Fully inform complainant of hisfher
rights and any obligations to secure
those rights.

 Fully and effectively investigate. It
must be immediate, thorough,
objective and complete. All those.
with information on the matter
should be interviewed. A.determina-
tion must be made and the results
communicated to the complainant,
to the alleged harasser, and, as
appropriate, to all olhers directly
concerned.

o If proven, there must be prompt and
effective remedial action. First, appro-
priate action must be taken against
the harasser and communicated to
the complainant. Second, steps must
be taken to prevent any further
harassment. Third, appropriate action
must be taken to remedy the com-
plainant’s loss, if any.

siduals

of All Indi

" All employees should be made aware

of the seriousness of violations of the
sexual harassment policy. Supervisory
personnel should by educated about

* their specific responsibilities. Rank and

file employees should be cautioned
against using peer pressure to dis-
courage harassment victims from
using the internal grievance procedure.

If you feel you have been harassed by any person in this company, you must immediately notify the person listed below: This company
supports a harassment-free environment for all employees and will take all necessary action to enforce this policy.

contact. AUOAGIN 'WKQL 308 1S4 _—eool

(If the accused harasser is the person listed above, please contact a senior management representative immediately).

To reorder, call (800) 656-LAWS

Ilemit FD-2264-0902 © 1995-2002 U.S.A. Compliance Products, Inc.

IF YOU SUSPECT

FRAUD, THEFT, OR SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY,

PLEASE CALL

1-866-536-5084

AND ASK FOR, PRESIDENT/CEO,
(PERRY HERRMANN),
VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE,
(BOB HAMILTON), OR
HUMAN RESOURCES, (ROSEANNE MULLIS)

SHA S

Hazard Communication
Standard Pictogram

As of June 1, 2015, the Hazard Communication Standard
{HCS) will require pictograms on labels to alert users of
the chemical hazards to which they may be exposed. Each

pictogram consists of a symbol
framed within a red border and

on a white background
represents a distinct

hazard(s). The pictogram on the label is determined by
the chemical hazard classification.

HCS Pictograms and Hazards

Health Hazard

= Carcinegen
* Mutagenicity
= Reproductive Toxicity

Flame

&>

= Flammables
= Pyrophorics
= Salf-Heating
= Emits F

Exclamation Mark

= Irritant (skin and sye)
= Skin Sensitizer

- m;.u Toxicity (harmiful)
Gas ic Effects

= Respiratory Sensitizer
i = Salf-R i

= Target Organ Y
= Aspiration Toxicity

* Organic Peroxides

- Hsaplrulory Tract
Irritant

= Hazardous to Dzone
Layer (Non-Mandatory)

Gas Cylinder

= Gases Under Prossure = 3kin

Corrosion

Exploding Bomb

|

Burmns
= Eye Damage

= Corrosive to Metals

= Self-Reactives
= Organic Peroxides

Flame Over Circle

= Dxidizers

<>

Environment
{Non-Mandatory)

= Aquatic Toxicity

Skull
and Crossbones

= Acute Toxicity

(fatal or toxic)
For more information: %
Safety and Health =
Administration =
U.S. Department of Labo: %

www.osha.gov (800) 321- OSHA (6742)

OPERATING RULES FOR i [
INDUSTRIAL TRUCKS M

General Industry Safety Order 3664
Operating Rules (Part (a))

{a) Every employer using industrial trucks or industrial tow
tractors shall post and enforce a set of operating rules
including the appropriate rules listed in Section 3650
()

General Industry Safety Order 3650
Industrial Trucks. General (Part (t))

Industrial trucks and tow tractors shall be operated in a
safe manner in accordance with the following
operating rules:

(1) Only drivers authorized by the employer and
trained in the safe operations of industrial trucks or
industrial tow tractors pursuant to Section 3668
shall be permitted to operate such vehicles.,

{2) Stunt driving and horseplay are prohibited

{3) No riders shall be permitted on vehicles unless
provided with adequate riding facilities.

{4) Empiloyaas shall not rida on the forks of lift trocks

{5) Employees shall not place any part of their bodies
outside the running lines of an industrial truck or
between mast uprights or other parls of the truck
where shear or crushing hazards exist.

{6) Employees shall not be allowed to stand, pass, or

work under the elevated portion of any industrial

truck, loaded or empty, unless it is effectively
blocked to prevent it from falling.

Drivers shall check the vehicle at the beginning of

each shift. and if it ls found to be unsafe, the

matter shall be rep diately to a

or mechanic, and the vehicle shall not be put in

service again untl it has been made safe,

Aftention shall be given to the proper functioning

ol lines, twan, fights, baltery, conbiolle, brakes,

steering mechanism, cooling system, and the lift

system for forklifis (forks, chains, cable, and limit
switches),

(8) Mo truck shall be operated with a leak in the fuel
system.

{9) Vehicles shall not exceed the authorized or safe
speed, always maintaining a safe distance from
other vehicles, keeping the truck under positive
control at all times and all established traffic
regulations shall be observed. For trucks traveling
in the same direction, a safe distance may be

d to be approxi Iy 3 truck lengths or
preferably a time lapse - 3 seconds - passing the
same point,

(t

{7

General Industry Safety Order 3650
Industrial Trucks. General (Part (t))

(10) Trucks traveling in the same direction shall not
be passed at intersections, blind spots. or
dangerous locations.

{11) The driver shall slow down and sound the hom
at croes aisles and other locations whare vision
is obstructed. If the load being carrled obstructs
forward view, the driver shall be required to
travel with the load trailing.

(12) Operators shall look in the direction of travel
and shall not move a vehicle until certain that
all persons are in the clear.

(13) Trucks shall not be driven up to anyone
standing in front of a bench or other fixed
object of such size that the person could be
caught between the truck and object.

(14) Grades shall be ascended or descended
showly.

(A) When ascending or descending grades in
excass of 10 parcent, loaded trucks shall
be driven with the load upgrade.

(B) On all grades the load and load engaging
maans shall be tilted back if applicable
and raised only as far as necessary to
clear the road surface.

{C) Motorizad hand and hand/rider trucks shall
be operated on all grades with the load-
engaging means downgrade.

{15) The forks shall always be caried as low as
possible, consi with safe
(16) When leaving a vehicle unattended (the
operator is over 25 feet (7.6 meters) from or out
of sight of the industrial truck), the brakes are
set, the mast is brought to the vertical position,
and forks are left in the down position, either:
{A) The power shall be shut off and, when left
on an incline, the wheels shall be blocked;
or

(B) The power may remain on provided the
wheels are blocked, front and rear.

(17) When the operator of an industrial truck is
dismounted and within 25 feet (7.6 meters) of
the truck which remains in the operalor’s view,
the load engaging means shall be fully
lowared, controls placed in neutral, and the
brakes set to prevenl movemenl

General Industry Safety Order 3650
Industrial Trucks. General (Part (t))

Exception:

Forks on fork-equipped industrial trucks may be in
the raised position for loading and unloading if the
forks are raised no more than 42 inches above
the level where the operatorfloaders are standing.
and the power is shut off. controls placed in
neutral and the brakes set If on an incling, the
wheels shall be blocked.

(18) Vehicles shall not be run onlo any elevator unless
the driver is specifically authorized to do so. Before
entering an elevalor, the driver shall determine that
the capacity of the elevator will not be exceeded.
Once on an elevator, the industrial truck’s power
shall be shut off and the brakes sel.

{19) Motorized hand trucks shall enter elevators or
other confined areas with the load end forward.

{20) Vehicles shall not be operated on floors, sidewalk
doors, or platforms that will not safely support the
loaded vehicle.

{21) Prior to driving onto trucks, trailers and railroad
cars, their flcoring shall be checked for breaks and
other structural weaknesses.

(22) Vehicles shall not be driven in and out of highway
trucks and trailers at loading docks until such
trucks or trailers are secursly blocked or restrained
and the brakes sef.

(23) To prevent railroad cars from moving during
loading or unloading operations, the car brakes
shall be set, wheel chocks or other recognized
positive stops used, and blue flags or fights
displayed in accordance with Section 3333 of
these Orders and Titie 49, CFR. Section 218.27
which is hereby incorporated by reference.

(24) The width of one tire on the powered industrial
truck shall be the minimum distance maintained
from the edge by the truck while it is on any
alevated dock, platform, freight car or truck.

(25) Railrcad ftracks shall be crossed diagonally,
wherever possible, Parking closer than 8 1/2 feet
from the centerline of railroad tracks is prohibited.

{26) Trucks shall not be loaded in excess of their rated
capacity.

{27) A loaded vehicle shall not be moved until the load
is safe and secure.

(28) Extreme care shall ba taken when tilting loads.,
Tilting forward with the load engaging means
elevated shall be prohibiled except when picking
up a load.

General Industry Safety Order 3650
Industrial Trucks. General (Part (t))

Elevated loads shall not be tilted forward
except when the load is being deposited onto
a storage rack or equivalent. When stacking or
tering, backward tit shall be limited to that
necessary to stabilize the load

{29) The load engaging device shall be placed in
such a manner that the load will be securely
held or supported,

{30) Special precautions shall be taken in the
securing and handling of loads by ftrucks
equipped with attachments, and during the
operation of these trucks after the loads have
been removed.

{31) When powered industrial trucks are used to
open and close doors, the fallawing provisions
shall be complied with:

{A) A device specifically designed for opaning
or closing doors shall be attached to the
truck,

(B) The force applied by the device to the door
shall be applied parallel to the direction of
traval of the door.

{C) The entire door opening operation shall be
in full view of the operator.

(D} The truck operator and cther employees
shall be clear of the area where the door
might fall while being opened.

(32) if loads are lifted by two or more frucks
working in unison, the total weight of the load
shall not excesd the combined rated lifting
capacity of all trucks involved.

(33) When provided by the industrial truck
manufacturer, an operator restraint system
such as a seat beit shall be used.

Follow
operating rules
so that
everyone is
safe

Operating rules for industrial trucks
contained on this poster are cument through
Register 2014, No. 16 California Code of
Regulations (operative 7-1-2014).

Other rules may also apply.
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